
 

Page 1 of 2 

Addendum #1 

TOWN OF WAYLAND 
INVITATION FOR BIDS 

#20-2013-IFB 
TREE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
NOTE:  Submission deadline remains Thursday, September 5, 2019 at 2:00 PM 

The Town of Wayland is issuing this addendum to provide information that was not provided in 
the original IFB package, as well as provide clarifications based upon questions received from 
Contractors relative to the project. 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required in all submitted bids. 
 
The Town has received questions concerning specific information in the Construction 
Documents.  This addendum provides responses to the following questions: 

 
1. What a day consists of? The contract talks about partial days for billing. 

Response:  The Town anticipates that the majority of the work, particularly scheduled, 
will be completed in 8-hour, one day, blocks from 7AM to 3 PM.  Typically, a half-day 
minimum would be the least “partial day”.  However, the Town reserves the right to pay 
in other increments based upon the effectiveness of the work, weather conditions, 
emergency conditions, etc.     
 

2. What is the 4 hour emergency call adjustment?  What equipment / personal does 
this include?  Is this a premium that is added to the other rates?  Does it apply per 
man hour? 
Response:  This item is to a pay premium when the Town calls an emergency and the 
Contractor responds within the timeframes set in the specifications.  This is a single value 
to be paid on top of billing for the other items contained in the package.  The value is on 
a per event basis.  It is not hourly or to be loaded onto each item individually.  
 

3. Can you also send me the results of your last tree bid? 
Response:  See attached. 

 
 
 

 
Issued August 28, 2019 
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